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Sheplak, Scott fole

From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Sent:  Thursday, August 14, 2008 5:45 PM

To: 'Forney Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'; 'Lee, Diana'; Zhang-Torres

Cc: Sheplak, Scott; 'meredith_bond@fws.gov’; Livingston, Sylvia

Subject: BART Exemption Application, Mosaic Fertilizer Riverview Facility (0570008-061-AC)

A new BART Permit Application has been received in Florida and is currently under review.

Click here to access the Scanned Permit Application: http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0570008/0000305C. pdf

ARMS PA Project ID: | 0570008-061-AC
PSD | NO
Facility Name: | Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC
Riverview Facility
Florida County: | Hillsborough

Project Description: | BART Exemption Analysis

Permit Application Processor: | Scott Sheplak
Processor Phone: | {850)921-9532
Processor Email Address: | Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: | 8/11/2008

Or, Search for other Air Permit Documents on Florida’s Air Permit Documents Search.

Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application processor. If | can be of any assistance,
please let me know.

Thank you!

Elizabeth Walker

Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
(850)921-9505

8/18/2008



